I*I Public Works and Travaux publics et

Government Services  Services gouvernementaux

Canada Canada
RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Gover nment
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux
publics et Services gouver nmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, piece 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region

800 Burrard Street, Room 219

800, rue Burrard, piéce 219

Vancouver

British C

V6Z 0B9

Canadd

Title - Sujet
Exploitation desinstallations de t
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
EZ897-191142/A 003
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
2018-08-27
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWY-036-8405
File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME
PWY-8-41085 (036)
Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin l‘me Z"L‘e _

2 02:00 PM useau horaire
at-a Pecific Daylight Saving
F.O.B. - FA.B.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
Martin (PWY), Delia pwy036
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone FAX No. - N° de FAX
(778) 707-2139 () (604) 775-6633
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
PWGSC - Multiple Locations - Alaska Highway, BC
Instructions: See Herein
Instructions: Voir aux présentes
Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

Page 1 of -de 1



Solicitation No. - N° de 'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

EZ897-191142/A 003 PWY-036

Les documents francais seront disponibles sur demande.

Amendment 003

Amendment 003 is raised to:

1) Extend the solicitation closing date

2) Issue Addendum No. 3

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkkk

1) The closing date for this solicitation is hereby extended.

*kkkkkhkkkkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhhkhhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhkhhhhkhhirhhixk
Extension of Time for Tenderers
Soil Treatment Facility Operation

Multiple Sites, Alaska Highway, BC
Solicitation No: EZ897-191142/A

Notice is hereby given that the time for reception of tenders previously due at 2:00pm PDST on 30
August 2018 is extended to 2:00pm PDST 31 August 2018

*kkkkkkkkkkkkhhhhhhhhiix *%%k * * * * * *%% * * *kkkkkkkkkkkkhhhhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhrrkrxkx

2) Issue Addendum No. 3
Please see Addendum No. 3 attached

The addendum will form part of the contract documents

All other terms and conditions to remain unchanged.



Soil Treatment Facility Operation Addendum #3
Multiple Sites, Alaska Hwy, BC

2018-08-24

Project No. R.018391.008/9 & R.016701.006/7 Page 1

The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This
addendum will form part of the Contract documents.

ADDENDUM #3

Thefollowing ar e responses to questions submitted during the tendering period

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

As a number of the sites have works occurring with other contractors,
can you identify who is the prime contractor at each location?

Answered in Addendum #1.

Who is responsible for surveying the treated stockpile for the purposes
of payment?

See Addendum #2, and revised UPT, Soil Tilling paid per hour.

Surveying of the treated stockpile is part of the closeout submittal
documents.

Section 01 52 00 of the specifications identifies office facilities required
at each site location. As per discussions at the site visit, can you
confirm that office facilities are not required.

Answered in Addendum #2.
It is mentioned in Appendix A that Sodium, Chloride and metals are

present in the soils. Please confirm that hydrocarbons are the only
parameters for which concentrations have to meet remediation criteria.

Correct hydrocarbons are the only parameters for which
concentrations have to meet the remediation criteria.

Would it be possible to get analytica data and expected target
concentrations for each STF

Analytical data is not available for the STFs. The remediation criteria
to be met are the CCME industrial land use criteria.
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6) Question: Under Site Preparation and Site Restoration we are to account for
opening up the cells (handling the liner) and replacing the liners after
the field work is complete. There is also a line item for Onsite Soil
Treatment Facility Preparation and Closure. This is redundant. Can the
Onsite Soil Treatment Facility Preparation and Closure line item be
removed from the tender? Please clarify.

Response: The difference between Items Site Preparation/Site Restoration and
Onsite Soil Treatment Facility Preparation and Closure, the latter
accounts for minor repairs to the liner and includes final grading of
remaining soil in the STF.

END OF ADDENDUM #3



